
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Cartagena, Nicholas (ELECTIONS) < Nicholas.Cartagena@elections.ny.gov>

Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:59 AM
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

RE: Thank you: (1) FOIL request for party rules; (2) complaint of Election Law violations

& fraud by the lndependence, Working Families, & Reform Parties by their already-

annou nced endorsements/desig nations of statewide candidates

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 7,?:OLB 4:t2PM
To: Cartagena, Nicholas (ELECTIONS) <Nicholas.Cartagena@elections.ny.gov>

Subject: Thank you: (1) FOIL request for party rules; (2) complaint of Election Law violations & fraud by the

lndependence, Working Families, & Reform Parties by their already-announced endorsements/designations of statewide

candidates

TO: New York State DeouW Counsel Cartagena

Thank you for the generous amount of time you gave to our phone conversation- L-t/4 hours - not only in support of

my FOIL request for the rules of the "state committees" of the eight recognized political parties, which the Election Law

requires be filed with the State Board of Elections - and which I respectfully request the Board of Elections fulfil by

posting on its website - but in support of my complaint of Election Law violations and fraud by the lndependence,

Working Families, and Reform Parties by their already-announced endorsements/designations of statewide candidates -
which I have today orally initiated with you. My already-drafted e-mails to those three parties will be sent to them

tomorrow - and I will forward them to you in support of my complaint.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Cartagena, Nicholas (ELEgflONS)<Nicholas.Cartagena@elections'nv.sov>

Sent: Monday, May 7 ,zOLg 3:37 PM

To: elena @ iudsewatch.ors
Subject: My email

As requested, here is my e-mail. n ichola s.ca rtagena (@electio ns. nv.gov

Nick

Nicholas R. Cartagena

Deputy Counsel



New York State Board of Elections

40 North Pearl

5th Floor
Albany NY 12207
(5t81474-2064
www.elections. nv.gov


